1p|In person

READING : :
Help  Links ®

1 Read the email. What is it about? —

i

2 Read again and answer the questions From: Valerie Hudson <v.hudson@explorelondon.org> ’

. To: Mr and Mrs Curtis <herbcurtis@americainternet.com>

What is Explore London Tours? . Subject: Welcome party
Who is Valerie? - Date: Mon, 7 May 2012 09:15:53 e

Where is the welcome party?
When is the welcome party?

BN

Dear Mr Curtis,
My name is Valerie and | am your tour guide for the Explore London tour.

Explore London Tours would like to invite you to a welcome party at the
Regent Hotel, London, on Sunday, 13 May at 7:30 pm. Come for a drink
and meet the other people on your tour.

If you have any questions about your tour, please email me or phone our
head office in London on 0207 954 6178.

We look forward to seeing you,

Valesie Fudson

Explore London Tours “London ... In Style”

LISTENING

1 @ 1.31 Listen. Where are they?
Underline the correct place in the
hotel for each dialogue.

In the hotel reception / restaurant
In the hotel reception / restaurant
In the hotel reception / restaurant
In the hotel reception / restaurant
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® 1.31 Listen again. Is the
underlined information correct?
Tick () or cross (X) the sentences.

—_

Their names are Rob and Meg
Sherman.
They are in room 34.

They are in the bar.
He has tea and she has a Cola.

Her name is Sam Moore.
Valerie is the tour guide.

Herb and Hannah are from America.
Rob and Meg are from England.
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In person 1 ip

VOCABULARY: drinks & snacks FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE: offers & responses
1 Match the words in the box to the photos A-H. 1 Complete the words in the box to make phrases.
i ; Offers
tea coffee  (orange) juice  mineral water :
a sandwich a cake red wine/white wine Would you L a drink?
beer Responses
Yes, p.
c =" No, ¢ you. / No, t :
:
€ > © SEE LANGUAGE REFERENCE PAGE 20

2 @ 1.33 Listen to the recording to check your answers.
3 @ 1.34 Listen to the words and make offers.

i, o
B

a coffee  Would you like a coffee?

4 Work in pairs, A and B.
A: Offer things to B.  B: Respond.

5 Work in groups of three. You are at the welcome party in the
lounge of the Regent Hotel. One person is the tour guide,
the other two people are on the tour. Prepare a dialogue.
Use the menu and the useful language below to help you.

6 Present your dialogues to other groups in the class.

Useful language

Greetings Hello. Good afternoon ...
Introductions My name’s ... Nice to meet youl.
Personal information Where are you from? I'm from ...
Offers Would you like ...2

Responses Yes, please. No, thank you.

Self-assessment (v)

2 ® 1.32 Listen and repeat the words. [J I can introduce myself and another person.
] I can give basic personal information.

(] I can spell my name.

[J I can make and respond to offers.

3 Work in pairs. Cover the words. Test your
partner.

A: What’s this in English?

B: Coffee.
A: That’s right.
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